BOOK	21	PAGE	429
		-	

MINU	TES }			ounty Fiscal		COURT
Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	Мау	₂₀ 23
E150183	BILD					
Somers	et, KY					
Courtho	use					
Pulaski	County Fiscal C	Court met ir	n a regular o	called meeting	at 10 am Tue	sday,
May 8, 2	2023 with Marsh	nall Todd p	oresiding. T	The following M	lagistrates we	ere present:
	Turpen	Wilson Wl	neeldon F	Ranshaw Stru	ınk	
(1) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate W	ilson and se	econded by Ma	agistrate Whe	eldon to
approve	the minutes fro	om the last	meeting he	ld April 25, 202	23. Motion ca	rried.
(2) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate Tu	Irpen and s	econded by Ma	agistrate Whe	eldon to
advertis	e a public heari	ng to add k	Kayden's W	ay into the Cou	unty Road Sy	stem. Motion
carried.						
(3) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Tu	irpen to
	all bids submitte Motion carried.	d for surplu	us mowing	tractors and ba	ickhoe attach	ments for
(4) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate Tu	Irpen to
readver	tise for diving e	quipment to	be purcha	sed for the Re	scue Squad.	Motion
carried.						
(5) Mot	ion made by Ma	igistrate Tu	Irpen and s	econded by Ma	agistrate Whe	eldon to
hire Dor	nald Hutchison a	as a Office	Manager/D	eputy Coroner	at the Coron	er's Office.
Start da	te will be June	1, no chang	ge in pay. N	Notion carried.		
(6) Mot	ion made by Ma	agistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate St	runk to hire
Kyla Co	x as a full time o	dispatcher	at 911. Sta	art date will be	toward the en	d of May.
Motion of	carried.					
(7) Moti	ion made by Ma	igistrate Tu	rpen and s	econded by Ma	agistrate Rans	shaw to enter
into agre	eement and reso	olution with	the Kentuc	cky Office Of H	omeland Sec	urity to
	e new vest for c					
	ne vest and plat					
(8) Moti	on made by Ma	gistrate St	runk and se	conded by Ma	gistrate Whee	eldon to
place Ri	ck Wiles (1st di	strict), Aaro	on Smith (2	nd district) and	Robin Adam	s
11				/		



Tuesday Oth May 2'	MINU	TES }		Pulaski Co	unty Fiscal		COURT	
anin, 2 Day Day OL, 2 Interestip (9) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to pay each member \$100 per meeting of the Reapportionment Committee. First meeting will be held May 22 at 11 am. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the County Clerk Handbook Amendments. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation								
 as a non voting member. Motion carried (9) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to pay each member \$100 per meeting of the Reapportionment Committee. First meeting will be held May 22 at 11 am. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the County Clerk Handbook Amendments. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 3000 ton of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	Term,	Tuesday	Day	9th	Day of,	Мау	20	23
 (9) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to pay each member \$100 per meeting of the Reapportionment Committee. First meeting will be held May 22 at 11 am. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the County Clerk Handbook Amendments. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	E15018	31LD						
 (9) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to pay each member \$100 per meeting of the Reapportionment Committee. First meeting will be held May 22 at 11 am. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the County Clerk Handbook Amendments. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 								
 each member \$100 per meeting of the Reapportionment Committee. First meeting will be held May 22 at 11 am. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the County Clerk Handbook Amendments. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	as a no	n voting membe	r. Motion d	carried				1
 each member \$100 per meeting of the Reapportionment Committee. First meeting will be held May 22 at 11 am. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the County Clerk Handbook Amendments. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (16) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 								
 will be held May 22 at 11 am. Motion carried. (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the County Clerk Handbook Amendments. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	(9) Mot	tion made by Ma	agistrate Ra	anshaw and	seconded by	Magistrate S	trunk to pay	
 (10) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to accept the County Clerk Handbook Amendments. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	each m	ember \$100 per	meeting of	f the Reapp	ortionment Co	mmittee. Fir	st meeting	
 accept the County Clerk Handbook Amendments. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	will be h	held May 22 at 1	1 am. Mot	tion carried.				+
 accept the County Clerk Handbook Amendments. Motion carried. (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	(10) M	otion made by M	lagistrato V	Wheeldon a	nd seconded h	w Magistrate	Wilson to	+
 (11) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 			•	0				+
 purchase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried. (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	accept	the county clerk	(Thanaboo	R Amendine				+
 (12) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	(11) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by N	lagistrate Ra	nshaw to	
purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation	purchas	se 3000 ton of ro	ock. Motior	n carried.				
purchase 4000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried. (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation								\perp
 (13) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 						y Magistrate	Strunk to	_
 approve the road work request for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	purchas	se 4000 gallon o	f patch oil.	Motion car	ried.			+
 (14) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and Magistrate Strunk to hire Dale Vaught as an Equipment Operator at the Road Department. Motion carried. (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	(13) M	otion made by M	lagistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by N	lagistrate Ra	nshaw to	-
 (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	approve	e the road work r	request for	5/9/2023.	Motion carried			
 (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 								
 (15) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	(14) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate F	Ranshaw an	d Magistrate S	Strunk to hire	Dale Vaugł	nt
accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation	as an E	quipment Opera	ator at the F	Road Depar	tment. Motior	carried.		_
accept the Bank Reconciliation for April 2023. Motion carried. (17) Motion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation	(15) M	otion made by M	lagistrate F	Ranshaw an	d seconded b	y Magistrate	Turpen to	+
 approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	accept 1	the Bank Recond	ciliation for	April 2023.	Motion carrie	d.	•	+
 approve the Bill List for 5/9/2023. Motion carried. (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 								
 (18) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wilson to enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	(17) Mo	otion made by M	lagistrate V	Vilson and s	seconded by N	lagistrate Str	unk to	
enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation	approve	e the Bill List for	5/9/2023.	Motion carr	ied.			
enter into Executive Session at 11:16 am. Motion carried. (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation	(18) M	otion made by M	lagistrato F	Panshaw an	d seconded by	Magistrate	Wilson to	+
 (19) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation 	li í					y wayisti ate		_
return to Regular Session at 11:30 am, with no action taken. Motion carried. (20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation			551011 41 11	. 10 am. mc				+
(20) Motion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation	(19) Mo	otion made by M	agistrate V	Vheeldon ar	nd seconded b	y Magistrate	Ranshaw to	,
suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation	return to	o Regular Sessio	on at 11:30	am, with no	o action taken.	Motion carr	ied.	
suspend a county employee for 30 calendar days of unpaid leave due to the violation								
	∥` ′		•					
of a drug test. This will take effect starting May 10, 2023. Motion carried.	H .		-					
	of a dru	g test. This will	take effect	starting Ma	y 10, 2023. N	lotion carried		+
								_
								+



	MINUTES	l		Pulaski Co	ounty Fiscal	C	COURT	
		<u>ر</u>				(
	_			0.11				
	erm, lue	sday	Day	9th	Day of,	Мау	20	23
	E1501831LD							
	(21) Motion ma	ade by M	agistrate V	Vilson and	seconded by M	agistrate Rar	ishaw to	
	adjourn the me	eting. M	otion carrie	ed.				
	** Road Comm	nittee for	Pine Hill C	ourt (Magi	strate Turpen a	nd Magistrate	Ranshaw)
	** Emergency	Manager	ment Direc	tor Don Fra	anklin would like	e to put togeth	ner a group)
	to discuss a Co	ounty Cor	mprehensiv	ve Plan. M	r Franklin will a	lso, email the	Magistrate	es
	with a Mitigatio							
	Mr Franklin will							
	O'Ryan Softwa				n. This software	e can help oth	ner areas o	f
	the county depa	artments	and grant	writers.				
	** 01							
	** Sheriff Jone		ted his inc	rease Budg	jet Propsal. He	e would like to	Increase	
	it by \$915,481.8	00.						
	** Ashley Hom	ridae car	me as a rei	presentativ	e for Lake Cum	herland Dive	reitv	
<u>.</u>	Collective and							
	Celebrations.			40000 dei				
4								
	45 							
1								
;								